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DATE: February 6, 2006

TO: Ann Cole, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative
Services

FROM: Sonica Bruce, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation M
RE: REVISED ATTACHMENT - Docket No. 050449-WU — Dixie Utility Company.

Please place the attached consumption reports for the month of April-December 2006
from Dixie Utility Company, as required by Order No. PSC-06-0378-PAA-WU, in the above
Docket file. Previous memo inadvertently placed the wrong attachment in Docket. Thank you.

SB:kb

LESVRSI —

i

DOCUMINT kM08 6 0 AT

3EC

OTH

P
o

6o

0262 Fre-



Page | ot |

Sonica Bruce

From: Joseph Gabay [JGabay@uswatercorp.com)
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 5:49 PM

To: Sonica Bruce

Subject: Dixie Groves Monthly Report-PSC 013007.xis

Attachments: Dixie Groves Monthly Report-PSC 013007.x!s

Sonica,

Please find attached the Dixie Groves quarterly information including a block usage schedule
per month.

Joe Gabay

Accounting Services Manager

U.S. Water Services Corporation

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard

New Port Richey, FL 34652

Tel: 727-848-8292 x 212

Fax: 727-848-7701
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Dixie Groves Utility Company

P.O. Box 398 1 |

New Port Richey, FL 34656-0398

Report for the Month of October, 2006

|

Prepared By: Joseph G. Gabay

Residential Service

Meter Sizes # of Bills # Gallons Sold $ Revenue Billed

5/8" 326 3,083.07 |Base

1,020,000 2,695.61

3/4" 2 29.04|Base
10,000 51.04

1" Base

11/2" Base

2"

3"

Y

&

Total - Residential 328 1,030,000 $5,858.76

General Service

Meter Sizes # of Bills # Gallons Sold $ Revenue Billed

5/8" 6 58.08Base
25,000 98.89

3/4" 3 43.56|Base
16,000 31.90

1" Base

11/2" Base

2" Base

3"

4"

6ll

Total - General 9 41,000 $232.43

All Customers 337 1,071,000 $6,091.19




Dixie Groves Utility Company

P.O. Box 398

New Port Richey, FL 34656-0398

Report for the Mo

nth of November, 2

006

Prepared By: Joseph G. Gabay

Residential Service

Meter Sizes # of Bills # Gallons Sold $ Revenue Billed
5/8" 322 3,088.89 |Base
1,176,000 3,733.90

3/4" 2 29.04|Base
10,000 31.90

1" Base

11/2" Base

R

3

7

&

Total - Residential 324 1,186,000 $6,883.73

General Service

Meter Sizes # of Bills # Gallons Soid $ Revenue Billed

5/8" 5 48.40|Base
19,000 60.61

3/4" 3 43.56|Base
20,000 63.80

1" Base

11/2" Base

2" Base

31!

y

6l|

Total - General 8 39,000 $216.37

All Customers 332 1,225,000 $7,100.10




Dixie Groves Utility Company !

P.O.Box 398 | \
New Port Richey, FL 34656-0398
Report for the Month of December, 2006
Prepared By: Joseph G. Gabay
Residential Service
Meter Sizes # of Bills # Gallons Sold $ Revenue Billed
5/8" 322 3,086.31|Base
979,000 3,132.69
3/4" 2 29.04|Base
5,000 15.95
1" Base
11/2" Base
2ll
3"
U
"
Total - Residential 324 984,000 $6,263.99
General Service
Meter Sizes # of Bills # Gallons Sold $ Revenue Billed
5/8" 3 48.40|Base
15,000 47.85
3/4" 3 43.56 |Base
17,000 54.23
1" Base
11/2" Base
2" Base
3
U
6!!
Total - General 6 32,000 $194.04
All Customers 330 1,016,000 $6,458.03




